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NOTICE OF 10TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 10th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Abans Vanijya 
Private Limited will be held on Monday, 30 September 2019 at 05:45 p.m. at Registered Office 
of the Company situated at 36,37,38A, Floor - 3, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400 021 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and 
Consolidated) for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, together with Report of 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIM AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Proxies, in 
order to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 
hours before the Meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies, partnership 
firms, etc. must be supported by appropriate resolution/ authority, as applicable, issued on 
behalf of the nominating organization. Members are requested to note that a person can act 
as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more 
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. If a proxy is 
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of 
the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person or shareholder. 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the 
meeting are requested to send to the Registered Office of the Company, a certified copy of 
the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at 
the meeting. 

3. Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address or contact details to 
the Company at its registered office address. 

4. Members/Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in, for attending the 
Meeting. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Abans Vanijya Pvt. Ltd. 

 
 
          Sd/- 

                                                              Abhishek Bansal 
Date: 30-09-2019                           Director                                                                                       
Place: Mumbai                                        DIN: 01445730 



ATTENDANCE SLIP 

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE 
MEETING HALL 

FOLIO NO.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE 
REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER 

NO. OF SHARES 
HELD   

 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER (S) / PROXY HOLDER: 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

I / we hereby record my / our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 
Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 05.45 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated 
at 36, 37, 38A, Floor-3, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point Mumbai-400 
021. 

        
 ___________________________ 

       Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy 

 

 

Note: Please complete this and hand it over at the entrance of the venue. 

  



FORM NO MGT-11 
 

PROXY FORM 
 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

 
Name of the Member(s) :  
Registered Address :  
E mail Id :  
Folio No / Client ID:  
*DP ID :  

I / We, being the member(s) of _________________________ shares of ABANS VANIJYA 
PRIVATE LIMITED, hereby appoint:  
 
(1)………………………….........  of …………………………………….... having email-id 
………………………..............………....................... or failing him/her  
(2)…………………………….........  of …………………………………….... having email-id 
………………………..............………....................... or failing him/her 
(3)…………………………….........  of …………………………………….... having email-id 
………………………..............………...... 

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for 
me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the at Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 
Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 05.45 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated 
at 36, 37, 38A, Floor-3, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 
021 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

** I wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below: 
 
Resolutions For Against 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement 

(standalone and consolidated) of the Company for the year 
ended 31st March, 2019 including Audited Balance Sheet as at 
31st March, 2019 and the Statement of the Profit & Loss for the 
year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon. 

  

*Applicable for investors in electronic form. 

Signed this ________ day of _____________2019.      
Signature of the Shareholder ………………… 
Signature of First Proxy holder(s) …………………… 
Signature of Second Proxy holder(s) …………………… 
Signature of the Third Proxy holder(s) …………………… 
  

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp 

Re .1/- 



Notes / Instructions:  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than forty-eight hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting.  

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the time of 
attending the Meeting.  

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act 
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.  

4. This is only optional. Please put a ‘ ’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions 
indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the 
resolutions. 

5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the Meeting in person if he 
so wishes. When a Member appoints a Proxy and both the Member and Proxy attend the 
Meeting, the Proxy will stand automatically revoked.  

6. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of 
all the joint holders should be stated.  

7. This form of proxy shall be signed by the appointer or his attorney duly authorized in 
writing, or if the appointer is a body corporate, be under its seal or be signed by an officer 
or an attorney duly authorized by it.  

8. This form of proxy will be valid only if it is duly complete in all respects, properly 
stamped and submitted as per the applicable law. Incomplete form or form which remains 
unstamped or inadequately stamped or form upon which the stamps have not been 
canceled will be treated as invalid.  

9. The undated proxy form will not be considered valid.  

10. If Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a member, the proxy which 
is dated last will be considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date without 
specific mention of time, all such multiple proxies will be treated as invalid. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ROUTE MAP 

 



To, 
The Members, 

 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 10thAnnual Report on the Business and Operations of the 
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 (“Year under review’). 

 
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: 

The financial results for the year ended 31st March 2019 and the corresponding figures for the last year are as 
under:- 

(In Rupees) 

Particulars 

Standalone Consolidated 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Year 
ended 

31.03.2018 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Year ended 
31.03.2018 

Revenue from Operations 68,35,994 - 44,54,69,34,907 9,67,87,96,378 
Other Income 3,00,000 3,00,000 4,86,40,791 5,30,69,686 
Gross Income 71,35,994 3,00,000 44,59,55,75,698 9,73,18,66,064 
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 2,47,511 51,405 56,34,10,630 48,97,78,244 
Less: Finance Cost - - 16,20,26,299 20,14,15,424 
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 7,915 21,485 1,64,71,912 85,79,756 
Profit Before Tax 2,39,596 29,920 38,49,12,419 27,97,83,064 
Less: Income Tax 66,000 11,000 3,91,34,073 1,96,56,771 
Less: Deferred Tax (521) (3,371) 53,35,780 3,60,643 
Less: Minority Interest - - 40,40,074 2,50,628 
Profit After Tax  1,74,117 22,291 34,70,74,052 26,02,36,308 

 
2. STATE OF COMPA NY'S AFFAIR: 

Review of Standalone Results: 
During the period under review, Total Standalone Income of the Company and Profit after Tax increased to Rs. 
71,35,994 and Rs. 1,74,117 compared to last year’s Rs. 3,00,000 and Rs. 22,291 respectively. 

 
Review of Consolidated Results: 
During the period under review, Total Consolidated Income of the Company and Profit after Tax increased to 
Rs. 44,59,55,75,698 and Rs. 34,70,74,052 compared to last year’s Rs. 9,73,18,66,064 and Rs. 26,02,36,308 
respectively. 

 
3. RESERVE & SURPLUS: 

Board has transferred entire surplus earned during the year to Revenue Reserve and no amount transferred to 
General Reserve. 
 

4. DIVIDEND : 
Your Directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. 

 
5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS : 

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 
 
6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

Apart from material events occurring after date of Balance Sheet as mentioned in Note No. 21 of financial 
statements of the Company for FY 2018-19, there are no material changes and commitments affecting the 
financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial 
statements relate and on the date of this report. 

 
7. MEETINGS : 

Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present in the 
Board Meeting 

Thursday, 31 May 2018 2 2 



Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present in the 
Board Meeting 

Thursday, 02 August 2018 2 2 
Wednesday, 05 September 2018 2 2 

Monday, 05 November 2018 2 2 
Wednesday, 12 December 2018 2 2 

Wednesday, 20 February 2019 2 2 
Wednesday, 20 March 2019 2 2 

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : 

There was no appointment or resignation of any directors during the year under review 
  
9. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Subject to the amendment stated in The Companies Amendment Act, 2017 read with Notification S.O. 1833(E) 
dated 7th May 2018 deleting the provision of annual ratification of the appointment of the auditor, the 
requirement to place the matter relating to the appointment of Auditors for ratification by members at every 
Annual General Meeting is done away with and no resolution has been proposed for the same. 

 
10. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) viz. SS-1 & SS-2 on Meetings of 
the Board of Directors and General Meetings respectively. 

 
11. AUDITORS' REPORT : 

The Statutory Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, adverse remarks or disclaimer. Notes to 
Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments. 

 
12. COST AUDIT 

The provisions relating to cost audit are not applicable to the company, accordingly the maintenance of cost 
records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 
2013, is not required by the Company and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained. 

 
13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES: 

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the 
financial statements. 

 
14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual 
Report as ANNEXURE 'A'. 

 
15. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL : 

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares during the year under review. The Company has not issued any 
shares to Employees under ESOP. 

 
16. DEPOSITS : 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 
during the year under review. 

 
17. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY : 

As on 31st March 2019, The Company has 6 (Six) Subsidiaries (Abans Finance Private Limited, Abans Agri 
Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited, Abans Jewels Private Limited, Zicuro Technologies Private Limited, 
Lifesurge Biosciences Private Limited and Abans Capital Private Limited). Company added 5 (five) 
subsidiaries, during the period under review. 
 
There are no associate companies or joint venture companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Act. 
There are no changes in subsidiaries, during the period under review. 
 



The Annual Accounts of the above referred subsidiaries shall be made available to the shareholders of the 
Company and of the subsidiary company on request and will also be kept open for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the Company and of the subsidiary companies during the office hours on all working days and during 
the Annual General Meeting. Company’s consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report 
incorporates the accounts of its subsidiaries prepared as per “AS 21: Consolidated Financial Statements”. 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of financial 
statements of the Company’s subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the 
Company as ANNEXURE 'B'. 
 

18. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY : 
Your Company has instituted an internal control system for all its units to ensure efficiency of operations, 
financial reporting, proper recording and safeguarding of assets, compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations, etc.  

 
19. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY : 

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy to identify, assess, monitor and 
mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are 
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. 

 
20. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
going concern status and company’s operations in future. 

 
21. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES : 

All the related party transactions are entered on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no materially significant 
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc. 
which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large or which warrants the approval of 
the shareholders. Accordingly, no transactions are being reported in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the 
Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 
22. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 ; 
In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company has framed and adopted the policy for Prevention of Sexual 
Harassment at Workplace. The company was not in receipt of any complaint of sexual harassment. 

 
23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNING AND OUTGO : 
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as 
follows: 
 

a) Conservation of energy: 

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Company's operation does not consume 
significant amount of energy. 

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy. Not applicable, in view of comments in clause (i)  

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation 
equipment's Not applicable, in view of comments in clause (i)  

 
b) Technology absorption: 

(I) the effort made towards technology absorption NIL 
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product development or 

import substitution 
NIL 

(iii) in case of imported technology (important during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial year) 

NIL 



(a) the details of technology imported 
(b) the year of import; 
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and 

the reasons thereof 
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL 

 
c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Nil and the total foreign exchange earned was Nil. 
 

24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit of Rs.8,50,000/- per month if employed for a 
part of the year or Rs.1,02,00,000/- if employed for whole of the year, as stated in Section 197 read with rule 5(2) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
25. FRAUDS: 

No frauds were detected by the Company or the Auditors during the year under review. 
 

26. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND : 
Your Company did not have any funds lying in unpaid or unclaimed dividend account for a period of seven years. 
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
(IEPF). 
 

27. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:- 

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with the 
proper explanation relating to material departures. 

b. Appropriate Accounting Policies have been selected and applied consistently. Judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent  so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 
2019 and of the Profit and Loss Account for the Financial Year 2018-19 have been made. 

c. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and preventing & detecting 
fraud and other irregularities. 

d. The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.  
e. The policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention & detection of frauds/errors, 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information 
(Internal Financial Controls), are adequate and were operating effectively; 

f. Proper systems are in place to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the Company and that such systems are 
adequate and operating effectively. 

 
28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

The directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation extended by Bank, its 
employees, its investors and all other associates and look forward to continue fruitful association with all business 
partners of the company. 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
ABANS VANIJYA PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
 
Sd/-                                                   Sd/- 
ABHISHEK BANSAL 
Director 
DIN: 01445730 

SHRIYAM BANSAL 
Director 
DIN: 03481102 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: September 30, 2019 
Enclosed  
ANNEXURE ‘A’- Form No. MGT-9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
ANNEXURE ‘B’- AOC-1 



Annexure I to Director Report 
FORM MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019 

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 

2014] 

 

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
 
1.  CIN U74900MH2009PTC231660 

2.  Registration Date 24th September 2009 

3.  Name of the Company Abans Vanijya Private Limited  

4.  Category/Sub-category of 
the Company 

Category: Private Limited Company Limited by Shares 

Sub-Category: Indian Non-government Company limited by Shares 

5.  Address of the Registered 
office  & contact details 

36, 37, 38A, 3rd Floor, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point, 
Mumbai - 400 021 

6.  Whether listed Company? No 

7.  Name, Address & contact 
details of the Registrar & 
Transfer Agent, if any. 

Not Applicable  

 

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more 
of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated): 

 

Sr. No. Name and Description of main products/services NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

%  to total turnover of the 
Company 

1. Wholesale Trade Services 9961 100% 

 
3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:  
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Company 

Address of 
the 

Company 
CIN/GLN 

Holding / 
Subsidiary / 

Associate 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1. 

Abans 
Finance 
Private 
Limited 

36, 37, 
38A, 227 
Nariman 

Bhavan, 3rd 
Floor, 

Backbay 
Reclamatio
n, Nariman 

U51219MH1995PTC231627 Subsidiary 91.77 2(87)(ii) 

2. 

Abans Agri 
Warehousing 
& Logistics 
Private 

U01403MH2014PTC258492 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii) 



Limited Point, 
Mumbai-
400021 3. 

Abans Jewels 
Private 
Limited 

U74999MH2012PTC225770 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii) 

4. 

Zicuro 
Technologies 
Private 
Limited 

U72900MH2019PTC318940 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii) 

5. 

Lifesurge 
Biosciences 
Private 
Limited 

U24304MH2018PTC307496 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii) 

6. 

Abans 
Capital 
Private 
Limited 

U67100MH2019PTC319613 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii) 

 

4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding: 
 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year [As on 31-March-2018] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31-March-2019] 

% 
Change 
during 

the 
year* 

  Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian          

a) Individual / HUF - 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 - 

b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 

c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies Corp.         - 

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

f) Any other - - - - - - - - - 

Subtotal A-1 - 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 - 

(2) Foreign         - 

a) NRI’s -Individual - - - - - - - - - 

b) Other-Individuals - - - - - - - - - 



c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total A-2 - - - - - - - - - 

Total shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

- 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 - 

          

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 

d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

 h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - - 

2. Non-Institutions          

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 

i) Indian 
- - - -  - - -  

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

i) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 

-        - 



upto Rs. 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 lakh 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (B)(2):-         - 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

-        - 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 - 

  

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters: 
 

SN Shareholde
r’s Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Shareholding at the end of the year % change 
in 

shareholdi
ng during 
the year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

Compan
y 

% of Shares 
Pledged/encu

mbered to 
total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Compan
y 

% of Shares 
Pledged/encu

mbered to 
total shares 

1. Abhishek 
Bansal  

9900 99% - 9900 99% - - 

2. Shriyam 
Bansal 

100 1% - 100 1% - - 

 TOTAL 10000 100% - 10000 100% - - 

 

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): No Change   
 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: Not Applicable  
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

 



(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:  
 

Sr.No. Shareholding of each director and each 
Key Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares 
of the Company 

1. Abhishek Bansal      

 At the beginning of the year 9900 99% 9900 99% 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

No Change  

 At the End of the year 9900 99% 9900 99% 

2. Shriyam Bansal      

 At the beginning of the year 100 1% 100 1% 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

No Change 

 At the End of the year 100 1% 100 1% 

 
5. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: -  

 

 Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

        

i) Principal Amount - 7,93,97,581 - 7,93,97,581 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - 7,93,97,581 - 7,93,97,581 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial     



year 

* Addition - 6,39,30,000 - 6,39,30,000 

* Reduction - 9,01,000 - 9,01,000 

Net Change - 6,30,29,000 - 6,30,29,000 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year     

i) Principal Amount - 14,24,26,581 - 14,24,26,581 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - 14,24,26,581 - 14,24,26,581 

 

6.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Nil 
 

B. Remuneration to other directors: Nil 
 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

1 

Independent Directors - - - 

Fee for attending board 
committee meetings - - - 

Commission - - - 

Others, please specify - - - 

Total (1) - - - 

2 

Other Non-Executive 
Directors 

- -  

Fee for attending board 
committee meetings - - - 

Commission - - - 

Others, please specify - - - 

  
Total (2) 

 

- - - 

3 Other Executive Directors - - - 



 

1. Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provision 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-Tax Act, 1961 

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 
1961   

- - - 

 Stock Option - - - 

 Sweat Equity - - - 

 Commission - as % of profit - 
others, specify - - - 

  Others, please specify - - - 

  Total (3) - - - 

  Total (B)=(1+2+3) - - - 

 Total Managerial Remuneration - - - 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA 

 

 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD: Nil 
 

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount 

     

1 Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

 

- 

 

 

- 

 

 

- 

 

 

- 

 

 

- 

 

 

- 

 



section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - 

 

 

- 

2 Stock Option - - - 

3  Sweat Equity - - - 

     

4 Commission - as % of profit - others, 
specify. 

- - - 

5 Other, please specify - - - 

 

7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil 
 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty / 
Punishment / 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT 
/ COURT] 

Appeal made, if any 
(give Details) 

 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty  

None Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty  

None Punishment 

Compounding 

 

 

 

 

 



C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty  

None Punishment 

Compounding 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
ABANS VANIJYA PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
 
Sd/-                                                   Sd/- 
ABHISHEK BANSAL 
Director 
DIN: 01445730 

SHRIYAM BANSAL 
Director 
DIN: 03481102 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: September 30, 2019 

 

 
  



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

 
Sl. 
No. Particulars 1 2 3 4 5 6 

1.  Name of the 
subsidiary 

Abans 
Finance 
Private 

Limited 

Abans Agri 
Warehousing 

& Logistics 
Private 

Limited 

Abans Jewels 
Private 

Limited 

Zicuro 
Technologies 

Private 
Limited 

LifeSurge 
Biosciences 

Private 
Limited 

Abans 
Capital 
Private 

Limited 

2.  Reporting period 
for the subsidiary 
concerned, if 
different from the 
holding 
company’s 
reporting period 

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

3.  Reporting 
Currency and 
Exchange rate as 
on the last date of 
the relevant 
Financial year in 
the case of 
foreign 
subsidiaries 

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

4.  Share capital 25,27,73,260 10,00,000 3,50,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 20 
5.  Reserves & 

surplus 
2,43,80,04,290 71,99,587 4,86,06,345 -1,41,712 -

3,62,77,164 
-15,669 

6.  Total Assets 5,08,96,93,205 9,17,18,706 1,64,42,04,732 11,69,044 1,51,42,559 2,50,020 
7.  Total Liabilities 2,39,81,68,191 8,35,19,119 1,56,05,98,387 3,10,756 5,13,19,724 2,65,669 
8.  Investments 63,00,34,462 - 34,43,443 - - - 
9.  Turnover 20,46,41,853 1,21,30,99,361 24,29,25,75,914 - 53,91,156 - 
10.  Profit before 

taxation 
1,26,71,331 48,91,825 2,60,07,057 -1,41,712 -

3,61,42,731 
-15,669 

11.  Provision for 
taxation 

27,93,788 13,07,165 97,63,452 - - - 

12.  Profit after 
taxation 

98,77,543 35,84,660 1,62,43,605 -1,41,712 -
3,62,77,164 

-15,669 

13.  Proposed 
Dividend 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

14.  % of 
shareholding 

91.77% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

 



Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures: Not Applicable 
 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint 
Ventures 
 
Name of associates/Joint Ventures    

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date    
    

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on 
the year end 

   

No.    
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture    
Extend of Holding%    
    

3. Description of how there is significant influence    
    

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated    
    

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited 
Balance Sheet 

   

    
6. Profit/Loss for the year    
i. Considered in Consolidation    
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation    

 
 
 
For and on behalf of the Board 
ABans Vanijya Private Limited 
    
 
Sd/-                                 Sd/- 
Abhishek BansalShriyam Bansal 
Director  Director 
DIN: 01445730              DIN: 03481102 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 30, 2019 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abans Vanijya Private Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as " Financial
Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its Profit and its
Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position , Financial Performance, and Cash Flows
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
1 | P a g e
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maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Compan/s

2| P age
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ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail
relationships and

Other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3)of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofouraudit;

3 | P a g e
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

a) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash FlowStatement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

b) In ouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

c) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31 ,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) ofthe
Act;

d) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".

e) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rules 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended , in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

ii

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements as referred to in Note no. 31 to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration no. 119728W)

Rakesfi Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No.: 102075

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th September 2019

4 | P a g e
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"Annexure A" to Independent Auditors' Report of Abans Vanijya Private Limited referred to
in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements" of
our report of even date.

1) The Company does not have any Fixed Assets, accordingly Clause (i) of paragragh 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

2) In respect of its Inventories :

a) According to the information's and explanation given to us, physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at regular interval.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its
business. Stock not in possession of the Company are not physically verified by the
Company, however the same iscertified bythe Company to be correct.

c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there
was no material discrepancies noticed on Physical verification of inventories as
compared to the book records, having regards to the size of the operations of the
company.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Consequently, the requirement of clause (Hi) (a) to clause (iii) (c) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

4) Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of
making investments, grant of loans, providing guarantee and security given as may be
applicable.

5)

6)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits within the meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the clause (v)
of paragraph 3of the Order is not applicable tothe Company.

To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of
theAct in respect of theactivities undertaken by the Company.

7) In respect of Statutory dues

51
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a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, Direct Tax, Indirect Taxes and any other statutory dues have been
regularly deposited with appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues, were outstanding as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Direct or Indirect Taxes on account ofany dispute, which have not been deposited.

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank or
debenture holders of the company.

9) The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term Loan and hence clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

10) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year.

11) Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year, hence provisions of
clause (xi) of paragraph 3of the Order are not applicable to the company

12) In our opinion company is not anidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 ofthe Order are notapplicable to the company.

13) In respect of transactions with related parties :

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section
177 ofthe Act is not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
Company is in compliance with the section 188 of the Act and details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year and hence clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

6|l!
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15) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or persons connected
with him and covered under section 192 of theAct. Hence, clause (xv) of the paragraph 3of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

16) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration no. 119728W)

/

Rakesh Chaturvedi
Partner

Membership No.: 102075

\\

Mumbai

Date: 30Date: 30th September 2019
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"Annexure B" to Independent Auditors' Report on the Financial Statements of
Abans Vanijya Private Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements" of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Abans Vanijya
Private Limited ("the company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the yearthen ended

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
polices, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
finanaal reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
ZeTsnTLVT: lntTaJ. RnanCial COntm,S °Ver FinanCial Ree°rtinS <the "^danceNote ) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of interna, fLnc cont ols
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and pS
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if su h ont o
operated effectively in all material respects. controls

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
-nternal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectless Our
8 1 'ay g
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audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,'
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company (2)
prov.de reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure
of the entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration no. 119728W)

Rakesh Chaturvedi
Partner

Membership No.: 102075

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th September 2019
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds •

a) Share Capital

b) Reserves and Surplus

Non Current LiabilitiP*

a) Long Term Borrowings

Current Liabilities :

a) Trade Payable

DuetoMSME

Due to others

c) Other Current Liabilities

d) Short Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-current assets :

a) Fixed Assets

b) Non Current Investments

Deferred Tax Asset

Current Assets :

a) Trade Receivables

b) Current Investment

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents
c) Short-Term Loans& Advances
d) Other Current Assets

Accounting Policies

Notes to the Financial Statement

As per our Report of even date

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 119728 W

Rakesh Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No.: 10207

Mumbai

Date:- %ft | g | ^^
v*fc\y^- \^V0 2^75^^^f^TTb



earn.ngs per equity share of face value of ^10/-e

Basic & Diluted EPS

Accounting Policies

Notes to the Financial Statement

As per our Report of even date

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 119728 W

Rakesh Chaturvedi I w
Partner

Membership No.: 1020

Mumbai
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ABans Vanijya Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the period from April 2018 to March 2019

A: Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss
Adjusted for :

Depreciation/ Amortisation

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for:

Trade Receivable

Other Current assets (Excluding AdvanceTax)
Trade Payable

Other Current Liabilities

CashGenerated from / (Used In) Operations Activiies
Net Taxes (Paid)

Net Cash from / (Used in) Operating Activities

B: Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Loans & Advances

Non Current Investments

Current Investments

Net Cash from / (Used in) Investing Activities

C: Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Long Term Borrowings

Cash Generated from / (Used In) from Financial Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing balanceof Cash and Cash Equivalents

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

r^
Rakesh Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No : 102075

Mumbai

Date:- V> I <\ 1 ?4)K

est '
"J /•

pAfRRfc.:

°S>^\- IT tO£-0 7_S~P-P £Vr>F^n °\ bl

Amount in ?

2018-19

7.915

(68,35,994)

2,000

60,00,000

1,17,063

(5,06,655)

(61,38,708)

(5,67,00,000)

6,30,30,000

2,39,596

7,915

2,47,511

(7,16,931)

(4,69,420)

9,520

(4,78,940)

(6,33,45.363)

6,30,30,000

(7,94,303)

8,80,758

86,455

on behalf of the Board

Vanijya Private Limited

shekB^«ial ShrlyetTrBar
Directgj^ . Director
DIAT?01445730 DIN : 03481102

Amount in *

2017-18

21,485

(48,000)

8,00,000

29,920

21,485

51,405

(48,000)

3,405

2,670

735

8,00,000

8,00,735

80,023



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st March, 2019

1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

« GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is in business of Dealing in all kinds of Commodities. The Company is also a
Holding Company of 5 Companies.

» BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The account are prepared under the Historical Cost convention and on the basis of agoing concern
concept with revenues recognized and expenses accounted on their accrual, including amounts
determined as payable or receivable during the year and provisions/adjustment for committed
obligation and are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

"i- USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect
the reported amount of assets &liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Difference between the actual result
and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

iv. INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into Current and Long-term Investments. Long-term Investments are
stated at cost. Aprovision for diminution is made to recognize adecline, other than temporary in
the value of Long-term Investments Short Term Investments are stated at Cost or Market price
whichever is less

v- REVENUE RECONC.NITION

a. Revenue from sale of goods is recognized on transfer of risk and rewards of ownership ofgoods
to the buyer. Sales are stated exclusive ofvalue added tax.

b. Revenue is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be
made.

c Any income generated during the year from the activity other than the main object or principal
activities or any other activity incidental or ancillary to the main object of the company are
categorized as under Other Income. r^ls^

I



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st March, 2019

vi. PROVISION FOR CURRENT TAX

a. Provision for current tax is made on the basis oftaxable income for the current accounting year
determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the difference between taxable incomes

and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. The deferred tax is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have
been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.

vii. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

a. The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as result of past event
on which it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation to respect
on which reliable estimates can be made.

b. Contingent liabilities, ifany are disclosed by way ofnotes to Financial Statements after careful
valuation by the management of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved. Contingent
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

c. Any Statutory Levies or Taxes, amount of which is not material are accounted on paid basis.

viii FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

a. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and includes financing cost if
any, relating to borrowed funds attributable to acquisition offixed assets, up to the date when
the asset is ready for intended use.

b. Depreciation is provided under the written down value method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions made during
the year is provided for the period the assets were in use during the year.



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statementsfor the periodEnded 31st March, 2019

2 Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital

80,000 (P. Y. - 80,000) Equity Shares of' 10 each

20,000 (P. Y. - 20,000) Preference Shares of' 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :

10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of" 10each fully paid up
3,867 (P.Y. 3,867) Preference Shares of' 10each fully paid up
TOTAL

2.1 Reconciliation ofnumberofsharesoutstanding isset out below
Equity Shares I

At the beginning of the period

Change during the period

Deduction during the period

Outstanding at the end of the period

Preference Shares :

At the beginning of the period

Addition during the period

Deduction during the period
Outstanding at the end of the period

2.2 Thedetailsof shareholders holding more than 5%shares:

Equity Shares:

Name of the Shareholder

As at

31st March,2019

8,00,000

2,00,000

10,00,000

1,00,000

38,670

1,38,670

10,000

10,000

3.867

3,867

As at

31st March,2019

As at

31st March,2018

8,00,000

2,00,000

10,00,000

1,00,000

38,670

1,38,670

10,000

10,000

3,867

3,867

As at

31st March,2018

Abhishek Bansal
No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held

Preference Shares

Name of the Shareholder

Rita Bhalotia

Vishnu Bhalotia

2.3 Terms / rightattached to equity shares

Equ.ty shares are having apar value of *10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
The Company has aangle Cass of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed
by the Board of Doctors is subject to the approval of the shareholders. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholder a
s2ehV|0dinegCe,Ve remam,n8 aSSGtS °f the C°mPanV 3fter diStribUt'0n °f a" Preferent,a' ~* 'n P-P-- to thl-
Terms / right attached to Prefrence Shares

Preference Shares are carrying 0% Dividend, are non cumulative and compuisorilv convertible into Eauitv Shares during FY 2021-
oreemC2PU'SOrV C°nVer,ibleS "reference Shares ICCPS> »"» t* «"»«*«< into equity shares of face value Rs.lOA each at a

'Tx'Z'ZSTlbe ^T"1"1^ °" 'he b3S'S °' mUtUa"V a8reed ValUat'°n me,od at the li™ °' <°"«™n dunng FV 2021-22i.e.at the end of 8th year from the date of execution

cTs"eaVnrb?mtrrT fTF *T * ^^"^ °f ^ ShareS that « be Issued to '̂ estar in lieu ofCCPS shall not be more than 1equ.ty shares for 1CCPS held by the investor at any g.ven point of time.

3 Reserves and Surplus

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance

Add : Profit for the year
Closing Balance

Securities Premium Account

TOTAL

9,900 99.00

As at

31st March,2019

No. of Shares %held

1,390 35.95

2,477 64.05

9,900 99.00

As at

31st March.2018

No. of Shares

1,390

2,477

% held

35.95

64.05



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st March, 2019

4 Long term Borrowings

Unsecured Loan :

Due to Director

TOTAL

5 Trade Payable

Due to MSME

Due to Others

TOTAL

6 Other Current Liabilities

Other Payable

Duties and Taxes

Overdrafts as per books of accounts

TOTAL

7 Short-Term Provisions

Provision For Taxation

TOTAL

9 Non Current Investments

(Unquoted Equity Sharesof companies. Fully Paid. Valued at

In Subsidiary Companies :

2,31,96,992 (P.Y. 2,31,90,720) Equity Shares of Abans Finance
Private Limited offace value ? 10each representing 99.77 %(P.Y.
99.93 %) shares ofthe investee company (Refer Note No. 20)

1,00,000 (P.Y. NIL) Equity Shares ofAbans Agrivvarehousing &
Logistics Private Limited offace value ? 10each representing 100
%(P.Y. Nil %) sharesof the investee company

10,000 (P.Y. NIL) Equity Sharesof Lifesurge Bioscienses Private
Limited offace value ? 10each representing 100 %(P.Y. Nil %)
shares of the investee company

*

1,00,000 (P.Y. NIL) Equity Shares ofZicuro Technologies Private
Limited offace value * 10each representing 100 %(P.Y. Nil %)
shares of the investee company

*

2 (P.Y. NIL) Equity Shares ofAbans Capital Private Limited
(Formerly Hydax Trade Private Limited) of face value ? 10each
representing 100 %(P.Y. Nil %) shares ofthe investee company
(Refer Note No. 20)

TOTAL

*(Including 1 equity share (PY: NIL) held by nominee share holder

10 Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered Eood

Outstanding for more than six months
Other Trade Receivables

TOTAL

14,24,27,581

14,24,27,581

60,00,000

60,00,000

96,550

10,000

40,513

1,47,063

67,480

67,480

17,57,60,319

47,00,000

1,00,000

10,00,000

20

18,15,60,339

7,93,97,581

7,93,97,581

30,000

30,000

11,000

11,000

17,54,21,631
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Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements forthe period Ended 31st March, 2019

11 Current Investment

35,00,000 (P.Y. NIL) EquityShares of AbansJewels Private
Limited offace value ? 10eachrepresenting 100 %(P.Y. Nil %)
shares of the investee company

TOTAL

*(Including equity share held by nominee share holder)

12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Baianceon Hand

Cheque on hand

8alar.ce with Scheduled 8ank

n Current Account

TOTAL

16 Other Income

Miscellaneous Income

(Refer Note 20 for related party transactions)

17 Other Expenses

ROC Fees

Rent Expenses

(Refer Note 20 for related party transactions)
Payment to Auditor

Statutory Audit Fees

Legal & Professional Fees

Bank Charges

Office &Miscellaneous Expenses
CDSL Charges

Demat Charges

nternet Charges

TOTAL



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st March, 2019

18. Earning Per share:

Particulars
(Amount in ^)

2018-19 2017-18

Net profit after tax 1,74,117 22,291

Weighted average number of Equity Shares Basis (Nos.)
Basic Earnings per share

10,000

.7.41

10,000

2.23

Nominal value of equity share 10 10

19. Pursuant to Accounting Standard ( AS ) 22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income", the component
and classification of deferred tax assets and liabilities on account of timing differences as on
31st March 2019.

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets :
2018-19 2017-18

Tax effect due to Fixed Assets: 1.112 591

20. Related party disclosures:

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as
defined in the Accounting standard are given below:

List ofrelated parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have
taken place:

Key Management Personnel - Category I

Relatives of key management personnel - Category

Enterprises owned orsignificantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives -
Category III

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by the
group of individuals or their relatives who have
control or significant influence over the Company -
Category IV

Transactions with Related parties Referred Above

Abhishek Bansal

Shriyam Bansal

None

Abans Finance Private Limited

Abans Realty & Infrastructure
Private Limited

Abans Agri Warehousing &
Logistics Private Limited

Abans Commodities (I) Private
Limited

Abans Capital Private Limited
Zicuro Technologies Private
Limited

Abans Jewels Private Limited



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st March, 2019

Balance Outstanding as at 31st March, 2019:

! Nature of Transaction Category —

I

i Category - II Category —

III

Category -

IV

Loan to Subsidiaries
.. .

CY Nil Nil 5,06,655 Nil

PY Nil Nil Nil Nil

Rent Paid
CY Nil Nil 1,98,240 Nil

PY Nil Nil 1,96,980 Nil

Rent Received
CY Nil Nil 3,00,000 Nil

PY Nil Nil 2,75,000 Nil

Guarantee Given

Abans Commodities
Private Limited

for

(I)

CY Nil Nil 1,60,00,000
1

Nil

PY Nil Nil 1,60,00,000 Nil

Due to Director
CY 14,24,27,581 Nil Nil Nii

PY 7,85,57,581
L

Nil Nil Nil

Transaction with Related parties during theyear

Income and Expenditure

1. Rent Expense includes * 1,98,240/- (P Y * 1,96,980/-) paid to ABans Finance Private
Limited.

2. Miscellaneous Income includes ? 1,50,000/- (PY? 1,50,000/-) is receivable from Abans
Agri Warehousing and Logistics Private Limited and ? 1,50,000/- (PY? 1,50,000/-) is
receivable from Abans Realty and Infrastructure Private Limited.

Contingent Liabilities

1. The company has given undated cheque amounting to Rs. 1.60 Crores to guarantee the
repayment of loan taken by the sub-subsidiary company. The outstanding exposure as on 11st
March, 2019 is Rs. 1.60 Crores. ( P.Y. : Rs. 1.60 Crores)

Transaction in Assets & Liabilities

1. Loan to Subsidiaries includes ? 2,52,455/- (PY? 2,50,000/-) to Abans Capital Private
Limrted and ? 2,54,200/- (P.Y. ?Nil/-) to Zicuro Technologies Private Limited.

2' sSoOO?, LOa" rCCeiVed fr°m M" Abhishek Bansal hunting to ?6.38,70,000/- (P.Y. ?



Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period Ended 31st March, 2019

3. Purchase of 6,272 Equity Shares (P.Y. Nil) of Abans Finance Private Limited for ^
3,38,688/- (P.Y. Nil) and 1,00,000 Equity Shares (P.Y. Nil) of Abans Agriwarehousing &
Logistics Private Limited for ^ 47,00,000/- (P.Y. Nil) and 10,000 Equity Shares (P.Y. Nil) of
Life surge Biosciences Private Limited for ^ 1,00,000/- (P.Y. Nil) and 35,00,000 Equity
Shares (P.Y. Nil) of Abans Jewels Private Limited for ^ 5,67,00,000/- (P.Y. Nil) also
subscribed to 1,00,000 Equity Shares (P.Y. Nil) of Zicuro Technologies Private Limited for ^
10,00,000/- (P.Y. Nil) and subscribed to 2 Equity Shares (P.Y. Nil) of Abans Capital Private
Limited for ^20/-(P.Y. Nil).

21. Material Events occurring after date of Balance Sheet:

• Investments in A Bans Jewels Private Limited

Short Term Investment include investment in Abans Jewels Private Limited ("AJPL"), held for Sale
as at 31st March, 2019 (i.e. 35,00,000 Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- representing
100% Equity Shares purchased for Rs.5,67,00,000/- which has been sold on May 29, 2019 to Abans
Enterprises Limited at aggregate consideration of Rs. 5,67,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores and Sixty-
Seven Lacs Only) in cash.

• Investments in ABans Finance Private Limited

The Board of Directors of Abans Finance Private Limited ("APPL") at its meeting held on July 8,
2019 have approved the Scheme of Arrangement between Abans Finance Private Limited (the
Demerged Company) and Abans Capital Private Limited (the Resulting Company), for transfer and
vesting of Demerged Undertaking (SEBI Regulated Business and Trading Business) of the
Demerged Company to the Resulting Company as a going concern, with effect from Appointed
Date (March 30, 2019 or such other date approved by National Company Law Tribunai ("NCLT"),
subject to requisite approval of shareholders of the AFPL and NCLT.

The Scheme of Arrangement has been submitted by AFPL to NCLT, Mumbai Bench on September
5,2019

22. Segment Reporting as per Accounting Standard 17:

The company is dealing in Agri Commodities which is the primary business segment based on
the nature of products traded and sold. Thus, The Company has onlyone reportable business
which is dealing in Agri Commodities and only one reportable geographical segment.
Accordingly, the segment information as required by Accounting Standard 17on "Segment
Reporting" is not required to be disclosed.

23. Company had no employees during the year, hence payment of Gratuity Act was notapplicable
to the company.

24. The previous year Figures have been regrouped, reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to
the current year presentation and figures are rounded to the nearest value of Rupee.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial statements of Abans Vanijya Private
Limited("the Parent Company") and its subsidiary companies (the Parent Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2019, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as " Consolidated Financial statements ").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformitywith the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its Profit and its Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities tor the Audit of the Consolidated Financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Consolidated Financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position, Financial Performance, and Cash
Flows in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial statements that give a
true and fair view and arefree from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error.

1 | P a g e
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In preparing the Consolidated Financial statements , management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible foroverseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial statements
Our objectivesare to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Consolidated Financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial statements,
whether due to fraud orerror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant tothe audit in order todesign audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial statements ,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

2|Page
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with astatement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
Other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 8 subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial
statements, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 2,81,95,77,513/- as at March 31 2019
total revenues of 2,79,95,08,656/- and net cashflow of Rs.4,52,23,605/- for the year ended March 3l'
2019. These financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Parent Company's Management, and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such audited financial
statements / financial information is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub section (3) of section
143 of the Act, if so far it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of other
auditors.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances we
determine that amatter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report onOther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 of lT2trV 'H-f0" 143l3) °f the ^ baS6d °n °Ur 3Udit and 0n the consideration of the reports
Other Mn °rS °u the S6Parate finandal stateme"ts of the subsidiaries referred to in theOther Matters section above, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far
as appears from our examination ofthose books;

3 | P a g e
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(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the
Group companies are disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rules 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according tothe explanations given to us:

i. The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position.

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group for the year ended March 31, 2019.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration no. 119728W)

H
Rakesh Chaturvedi
Partner

Membership No.: 102075

Place: Mumbai

Date: 3o/o<?//<?
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"Annexure A" to Independent Auditors' Report on the Consolidated Financial statements of
Abans Vanijya Private Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements"
of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Abans Vanijya Private Limited
( the company or "the Parent") and its subsidiary companies (the Parent Company and its subsidiaries
incorporated in India together referred to as "the Group") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the Consolidated Financial statements of the Company for the year then ended

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over fmancal reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
leTtVt 3t M3rCh 31' 2°19' baS6d °n the internal contro1 over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

Management Responsibility forthe Internal Financial Controls

mI!Sp?h 6CtiVnBTd ? DireCt°rS °f tHe Parent C°mpany' itS SUb5idiary c°™Pa™s, to whom reportingunder cause (,) of sub section 3of Section 143 of the Act in respect of the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting is applicable, which are companies incorporated in India are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated nthe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (".CAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
enoTZT"3^ PH°NCieS' I'6 SafegUardin* of its assets' ^ Prevention and detection of frauds anderrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act. i on or rename

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Aud
of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act othe ex en
app cable to an audit of interna, financial controls, both applicable to naudit of ime na Financia
Contro sand, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require t at wcompt
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranceTout
a^iflb eqtat? internaVfirCial C°ntr0,S °Ver finandal reP°rti"B was establis d 7m nta neand if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. mainiamea
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evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Financial statements , whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls overFinancial Reporting
Agroup's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the Consolidated Financial statements .

Inherent Limitations ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure the
Group has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to 1subsidiary company to
whom disclosure under internal control over financial reporting was applicable, is based solely on the
corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. Auditor of other 4
subsidiary companies reported that disclosure under internal control over financial reporting was not
applicable Disclosure under internal control over financial reporting has not been provided by the
Auditors of 3 overseas subsidiary companies.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm-Begistration no. 119728W)

Rakesh Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No.: 102075

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30lo"\jiJ
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ABans Vanijya Private Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Non Current Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Provisions

Current Liabilities

Short-Term Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Goodwill on Consolidation

Non - Current Investments

Deferred Tax Assets

Other Non Current Assets

Current Assets

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Short-Term Loans and Advances

Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Accounting Policies

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our Report of even date

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

WshRafcesh Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No : 10207S

Mumbai

Date : 30th Septmber 2019

DtsjAl r l°r Io «l»^js- AaAA^k T»6^-

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Amount in ^

31st March, 20X9

1,38,670

3,72,72,15,226

4,42,64,48,141

1,65,44,62,406

37,19,59,225

6,17,91,765

17,84,39,067

59,36,580

71,37,25,094

2,77,53,80,052

1,08,44,97,449

4,27,90,34,194

1,36,54,87,408

3,72,73,53,896

45,69,32,157

17,24,75,950

54,43,416

6,51,46,61,537

10,87,68,66,955

18,43,75,647

6,45,05,810

36,66,33,662

83,04,642

3,49,22,995

Amount in ^

31st March, 2018

1,38,670

1,32,56,91,084

40,05,41,825

60,61,29,294

49,72,30,955

2,28,04,186

14,98,49,692

32,17,204

42,08,13,287

1,97,21,82,178

49,55,56,824

1,61,93,21,173

6,03,88,220

1,32,58,29,754

1,84,75,47,809

8,18,57,142

25,88,825

1,52,67,06,260

4,78,45,29,790

15,30,66,896

5,24,13,421

8,56,299

21,82,492

77,49,000

I



ABans Vanijya Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019

INCOME

Revenue from operations

Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Purchase of Stock in Trade

(IncreaseJ/Decrease in Inventory
Employee Benefits and Expenses
Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Establishment & Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expenses

Current Tax

Earlier years

Deferred Tax

Profit after Tax but before minority interest

Minority Interest in income/flosses)

Net Profit after tax and minority interest

Earning Per Equity Share
Basic & Diluted

Accounting Policies

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our Report of even date

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

kesVcRakesVchaturvedi
Partner

Membership No: 102075
Mumbai

Date : 30th Septmber 2019

boXM". t'Mo3L«'}-S-AAAA.T-K.T\C-5f

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2-35

Amount in ?

For the year ended

31st March, 2019

3,79,76,316

11,57,757

(53,35,780)

44,54,69,34,907

4,86,40,791

44,59,55,75,698

43,21,45,21,932

3,98,11,218

19,66,45,114

16,20.26,299

1,64,71,912

58,11,86,803

44,21,06,63,278

38,49,12,419

3,37,98,293

35,11,14,126

(40,40,074)

34,70,74,052

34,707.41

Amount in ?

For the year ended

31st March, 2018

1,85,94,778

10,61,993

(3,60,643)

9,67,87,96,378

5,30,69,686

9,73,18,66,064

9,26,63,35,800

(29,10.10,092)
7,77,58.886

20.14,15,424

85,79,756

18,90,03,225

9,45,20,83,000

27,97,83,064

1,92,96,128

26,04,86,936

(2,50,628)

26,02,36,308

26,023.63

For and on behajtof the Board
ABans VanijudrPrivate Limited



ABans Vanijya Private Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year April 2018 to March 2019

A: Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss

Adjusted for:

Depreciation/Amortisation

Profit on sale of Car

Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment

Profit on sale of Investment

Unrealised gain

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Finance cost

Interest Income

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for:

Inventories

Trade Receivable

Short Term Borrowings

Short-Term Loans and Advances

Other Current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabi'ities

Short Term Provisions

Cash generated from / (used in) Operations

Net Taxes Paid

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities

B: Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net Cash used for Purchase of Fixed Assets

Short-Term Loans and Advances

Non Current Assets

Non Current Investments

Sale of Fixed Assets

Sale of Investments

Interest Received

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Investing Activities

C: Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Short-Term Borrowngs

Issue of Preference / class of Shares

Share Issue Expenses

Issue of Equity Share Capital

Share premium received on issue of Equity shares
Long-Term Borrowings

Finance cost

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/fDecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Add : On Acquisition of Subsidiary

Closing balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

As per our Report of even date

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

fK
Rakesh Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No : 102075

Mumbai

Date : 30th September 2019

DplM f-R< ft 3Lft Cf XAAJA-Af^K0^^

Amount In ? Amount In T

2018-19 2017-18

38,49,12,419 27,97.83,064

1,64,71,912 85,79,756

(83.608)

54,33,965 7,49,800

43,923 (2,053)

(42,85,081)

62,22,596 26,21,107

13,78,38,549 8,31,24,345

(2,57,74,405)

13,59,51,460

(4,53,86,433)

4,96,02,914

52,08,63,879 32,93,85,979

9,96,04,521 (29,10,10,092)

(1,05,80,28,714) (71,43,83,475)
2,33,86,79,071 (20,22,18,728)

(2,99,34,70,036) (47,13,76,244)
(66,81,03,879) 92,36,90,665

48,89,01,791 (69,31,68,000)
2,25,06,359 19,66,22,747

1,34,80,748

(1,75,64,30,139)
15,55,700

(1,25,02,87,427)
(1,23,55,66,260) (92,09,01,448)

(1,81,84,504)

(4,56,37,733)

(81,01,083)

(1,48,67,747)
(1,28,12,03,993) (93,57,69,195)

35,31,53.949 45,27,75,574
(44,48,831)

(53,81,53.903) (1,29,55,299)

9,53,098

5,310

2,58,89,375 4,53,86,433
-18,17,38,604

(51,55,87,173)

47,80,58,722

68,54,80,155

24,05,98,948 1,78,42,20,500

(1,42,19,000)
86,40,000 -

98,92,80,000 -

6,23,96,811 (75,70,15,439)
(13,78,35,526) (8,31,24,345)

1,84,85,60,387 41,42,74,543

38,56,17,791 (4,34,35,930)
49,55,56,824 53.84,74,729

20,33,22,834 5,18,025
1,08,44,97,449 49,55,56,824

For and on behalf of the Board

ABans Vanijya Private Limited



ABans Vanijya Private Limited
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Parent and Indian subsidiary companies are prepared as per historical
cost convention on accrual basis and comply with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
and the applicable accounting standards. The financial statements of the foreign subsidiaries are
prepared as per the Financial Reporting Standards prevalent in respective countries. Accordingly,
accounts for United Kingdom based subsidiary is prepared in accordance with the UK financial reporting
standards, Hong Kong based subsidiary is prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong financial
reporting standards, UAE and Mauritius based subsidiary companies are prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements relate to ABans Vanijya Private Limited ('the Company') and its

subsidiary companies (which includes step down subsidiaries hereinafter). The consolidated financial

statements have been prepared on the following basis.

a. The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line-

by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in

accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - "Consolidated Financial Statements".

The Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow for the Company acquired during the year are

consolidated on proportionate basis.

b. In case of foreign subsidiaries, being non-integral foreign operations, revenue items are

consolidated at the average rate of exchange prevailing during the year. All assets and

liabilities are converted at exchange rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any

exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the Foreign Currency
Translation Reserve.

c. The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the

time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognized in the financial statements as

Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

In case of foreign subsidiaries, the goodwill or capital reserve is calculated based on the above

method in the foreign currency and then it is taken in consolidated financials at the closing rate
/ rate prevailing on the date when parent acquired control of subsidiary.

d. Minority Interest's share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and
adjusted against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to

shareholders of the Company.

e. Minority Interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in
the consolidated balance sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company's
shareholders.

V



ABans Vanijya Private Limited
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

f. As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting

policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the

same manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

C. Investments other than in subsidiaries, associates and Joint Venture have been accounted as per

Accounting Standard (AS) 13 on "Accounting for Investments".

D. Other significant accounting policies

Accounting concepts

a. The financial accounts are prepared as a going concern under the historical cost convention

on an accrual basis except those with significant uncertainties and are in accordance with

the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Accounting policies not stated explicitly otherwise are consistent and in consonance with

generally accepted accounting principles followed by the company.

Use of estimates

a. The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made

that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial

statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting

period.

b. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which

the results are known/ materialized.

E. Provisions. Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not provided for till the same are crystallized
but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

F. Investments

Long term investments, both domestic and overseas investments except for UAE Company are
stated at actual cost after deducting the provisions if any made for permanent diminution in
values.

G. Revenue Recognition

a. Profit/ (Loss) on derivatives contracts which have matured/ squared up during the year are charged

to Profit and Loss Account. However, Mark to Market Profit/Loss if any on the unexpired contracts

are not provided.

In case of foreign subsidiaries Abans International Limited and Abans Middle East DMCC, the

derivatives are classified as held for trading financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss.

V



ABans Vanijya Private Limited
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

b. Rendering of services

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognized in the period in which the services are

provided in accordance with the stage of completion of the contract when all of the following

conditions are satisfied:

• The amount of revenue can be measured reliably

• It is probable that the company will receive the consideration due under the contract

• The stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be measured

reliably and

• The costs incurred and the costs to complete the contract can be measured reliably.

c. Brokerage income is recognized as per contracted rate at the execution of transactions on behalf of

the customers on the trade date.

d. Revenue from Interest is recognised on time proportion basis.

e. Revenue from sale of goods is recognized on transfer of risk and rewards of ownership of goods to

the buyer. Sales are stated exclusive of value added tax.

Fixed assets and depreciation

a. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises

purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and includes financing cost

if any, relating to borrowed funds attributable to acquisition of fixed assets, up to the date

when the asset is ready for intended use.

b. Depreciation

i. In respect of Indian Companies: It is provided under the written down value method at the rates

and in the manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on

additions made during the year is provided for the period the assets were in use during the year,

ii. In respect of UAE Company: Depreciation is charged on assets so as to write off the cost or

valuation of assets, over their estimated useful lives, less estimated residual value, using the

straight-line method on the following basis:

Office equipment: 5 Years

Furniture and fixtures: 5 Years

iii. In respect of UK, Hong Kong and Mauritius companies: Not applicable since the companies does

not have any fixed assets.

Inventories

a. Items of Inventory are measured at lower of the cost and Net Realizable value. Cost of inventory

comprises of cost of purchase and other cost incurred to acquire it.

b. The stocks held on behalf of third party are excluded from inventories.

Employee Benefits and Expenses

Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the
employees render the services.



ABans Vanijya Private Limited
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Post Employment Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays

specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company's contribution is
recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the period in which the

employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans

a. Expenses for defined-benefit gratuity plan are calculated as at the balance sheet date by an

independent actuary in a manner that distributes expenses over the employee's working life. These

commitments are valued at the present value of the expected future payments, with consideration

for calculated future salary increases, using a discount rate corresponding to the interest rate

estimated by the actuary having regard to the interest rate on government bonds with a remaining

term that is almost equivalent to the average balance working period of employees. The fair values

of the plan assets if any, are deducted in determining the net liability.

b. Actuarial losses or gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they

arise.

K. Current Tax

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting year

determined in accordance with the taxation law of respective countries.

L. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable incomes and

accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

periods. The deferred tax is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively

enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only in case of reasonable

certainty of income arising in future.

M. Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot exchange rates

at the date of transaction.

At each period end foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate.

N. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for till the same are crystallized.
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Abans Vanijya Private Limited Amount (7)
Notes on Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March 2019

2 Share Capital As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

i)

ii)

Authorised Share Capital

80,000 (P. Y. - 80,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

20,000 (P. Y. - 20,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each

TOTAL

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of ? 10 each fully paid up
3,867 (P.Y. 3,867) Preference Shares of ? 10 each fully paid up

8,00,000

2,00,000

8,00,000

2,00,000

10,00,000 10,00,000

1,00,000

38.670

1,00,000

38,670

TOTAL 1,38,670 1,38,670

2.1 Terms / right attached to equity shares

Equity shares are having a par value of *10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share.

Terms / right attached to Prefrence Shares

Prefrence Shares are carrying 0% Dividend,are non cumulative and compulsorily convertible into EquityShares during FY 2021-
2022

2.2 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

Equity Shares: As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Abhishek Bansal

No. of Shares

% held

9,900

99.00%

9,900

99.00%

Preference Shares: As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Rita Bhalotia

No. of Shares

% held

Vishnu Bhalotia

No. of Shares

% held

1,390

35.95%

2,477

64.05%

1,390

35.95%

2,477

64.05%

2.3 The Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Equity shares at the beginning

Add: Shares issued

Equity Shares at the end of the year

Preference shares at the beginning

Add: Shares Issued

Preference Shares at the end of the year

No. of shares No. of shares

10,000 10,000

10,000 10,000

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

No. of shares No. of shares

3,867 3,867

3,867 3,867

.yV-J
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Abans Vanijya Private Limited Amount (?)
Notes on Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March 2019

3 Reserves and Surplus As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening Balance 1,09,02,32,397 77,32,30,238

Add: Prior Period Adjustment 7,17,89,138

Less. Capital Expenditure on account of Share Issue Exepenses -1,42,09,393

Add : Profit for the year 34,70,74,052 26,02,36,308

Less: Unrecognised Past service cost -24,94,20,383 -1,943

Less Appropriation :-

Transfer to Stautory Reserve as per RBI -19,75,500 -8,11,951

Add: Gain On Dilution of Share in Subsidiary

Closing Balance

Securities Premium Account

2,18,82,64,676

3,37,41,75,243 1,09,02,32,397

Opening Balance 9,66,36,330 18,80,51,566

Add : On Shares Issued & Converted into Equity during the year

Closing Balance

Statutory Reserve as per RBI:

- -9,14,15,236

9,66,36,330 9,66,36,330

Opening Balance 39,08,576 30,98,719

Less: Prior Period Adjustment -2,094

Add: Transferred from statement of Profit and Loss

Closing Balance

Currency Translation Reserve

19,75,500 8,11,951

58,84,076 39,08,576

Opening Balance 1,95,88,479 1,95,88,479

Add: During the year

Closing Balance

Capital reserve on consolidation

9,94,69,185

11,90,57,664 1,95,88,479

Opening Balance 11,53,25,302 11,53,25,302

Add: Addition during the year

Closing Balance
1,61,36,611

13,14,61,913 11,53,25,302

TOTAL 3,72,72,15,226 1,32,56,91,084

4 Long Term Borrowings As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Debentures

20,000 (PY- Nil) 0% Optionally Convertible Unsecured Debentures of

face value Rs. 1,000 each (Refer note 4.1) 2,00,00,000

Secured :

1,00,48,369 24,59,561From Banks and Financial Institutions *

Unsecured

14,24,27,581 7,93,97,581Due to Director

TOTAL 17,24,75,950 8,18,57,142

* Secured against hypothecation of motor car

4.1 The company had issued 0% Optionally -Convertible Unsecured DebenU res which may be convertec into such number of equity
shares of Rs.10/- each at fair value, not lower than the face value, as arr ived at the time of conversi sn at any time at the option
of the investor. The conversion ratio shall be based on valuation report a rrived at discounted cash fkiw method, if not converted

ZOCDs shall be redeemed at the end of 12 years.

4.2 Repayment Schedule for Secured Borrowing:

Year Amount (?)

F.Y. 2020-2021 79,35,726
F.Y. 2021-2022 13,43,560
F.Y. 2022-2023 7,69,083

5 Long term Provisions As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Provision for Gratuity 54,43,416 25,88,825
TOTAL ~* .

^''aHti
54,43,416 25,88,825

V i
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Abans Vanijya Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March 2019

Short-Term Borrowings

Secured Loan

Short Term Loan:

- From Banks

- From Others

Bank Overdrafts

Car Loan*

Unsecured Loan :

Other Body Corporates

Term Loan:

From Director

Inter Corporate Deposit

TOTAL

Amount (?)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

61,78,15,505

5,05,31,659

55,05,91,482

6,33,189

78,90,27,242

4,48,31,987

2,37,30,17,077

4,42,64,48,141

7,45,23,400

31,48,64,635

5,83,981

35,898

1,05,33,911

40,05,41,825

Secured by:

1. Fixed Deposit with the Bank

2.Property owned by the director and by Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Along with personal guarantee and Corporate

Guarantee of group company Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

3. Undated Cheque of Rs. 2 Crores and Rs. 1.6 Crores by Abans Finance Pvt Ltd and Abans Vanijya Pvt Ltd.

4. Hypothecation of Stocks and Book Debts financed by M/s Sanmutti.

5. Other terms: Additionally the company in accordance with its special resolutiuon dated 29/01/2018 has unconditionally and

irrevocably agreed and undertaken to Bank of India to participate in any restructuring upto the amount of Rs. 59 crores together

with unpaid interest if any, as deemed fit by the bank in adccordance with any scheme as may be formulated by bank or RBI

from time to time in the event of any stress in the account and convert the same into fully paid up equity shares of the

company.

6. Secured against lien/pledge of warehouse receipt/ storage receipts on commodities issued by Collateral Manager acceptable

to the bank with lien noted in favour of the Bank, Pledge of DWRs/ Commodity Demat Credit in favour of the Bank, Corporate

gurantee of the Group Company and personal gurantee of the Director.

* Secured against hypothecation of motor car

Trade Payables

Due to MSME*

Margin payable to Exchange

Less : Margin with exchange

Less : Fixed Deposit earmarked $

Due to others

TOTAL

As at 31st March, 2019

1,08,92,96,541

-64,67,15,567

-44,25,80,974

1,65,44,62,406

1,65,44,62,406

As at 31st March, 2018

1,21,94,99,565

-79,62,00,176

-42,32,99,389

60,61,29,294

60,61,29,294

* The company has not receioved any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 Hence, disclosures which is required in respect of indian suppliers, if any, relating to

amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/ payable as required under the said act have not been made
$ Bank Guarantee has been issued to exchane towards Margin Obligation are obtained against the earmarked fixed deposits out

of client funds. Year end liability to exchange are already provided for.
Other Current Liabilities

Duties & Taxes

Bank overdraft balance as per books of accounts

Mark to market on unexpired contrtacts

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Overdraft as per Books of Accounts

Other Payables

Advance received from Debtors

TOTAL

Short Term Provisions

Provision for Income Tax

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision against Standard & Sub-Standard Assets:

Opening Balance

Add/ (Less): During the year

Closing Balance

As at 31st March, 2019

1,11,11,182

23,97,577

4,44,586

6,61,25,752

29,18,80,128

37,19,59,225

As at 31st March, 2019

4,15,50.990

2,64,067

30,06,270

34,89,690

1,34,80,748

As at 31st March, 2018

42,95,553

1,43,74,672

3,20,88,072

23,80,16,059

20,84,56,599

49,72,30,955

As at 31st March, 2018

1,92,16,392

98,104

19,63,260

15,26,430

34,89,690
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